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California Energy Commission
Memorandum

ERERGEYT COMEAESI0N o

-

To: Docket Unit Office
docket@enerqy.ca.gov

From: Scott Blunk, Deputy Director, Date: October 3, 2025
Efficiency Division

Subject: Request to Open New Docket for Flexible Demand Appliance Standards for
Battery Energy Storage Systems

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission (CEC)
rulemaking activities to inform potential Flexible Demand Appliance Standards for Battery Energy
Storage System regulations in Title 20.

The new docket number will be 25-FDAS-01 and should be titled Flexible Demand Appliance
Standards for Battery Energy Storage Systems.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Bryan Early
Maggie Deng
Hughson Garnier
Ken Rider
Michael Sokol
Scott Blunk
Michael Murza
Albert Kim

Ana Gonzalez
Rajiv Dabir
Bruce Helft
Stefanie Wayland
Simon Lee
Matthew Flynn
Livinus Ishaya

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened.

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket:
¢ Flexible Demand Appliances and Load Management and Demand Response; and
e Appliance Efficiency Standards; and
o Efficiency Standards; and
e solarequipment@energy.ca.gov
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